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Columbia Gounty ol 7
Building & Zoning Dept. 12-12 173
135 NE Hernando Street,

Lake City, FL. 32055

To Whom It May Concern:

Please find the revised drawing indicating the locations of threaded rod. Openings 30"
and less will do not require all thread hold downs when windstorm full height structural
panels are used and installed according to the details shown on the plans. If you have
any questions, please call me at (386) 965-0644.

Sincerely,

&/W /%M 12

Williarm H. Freeman
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P.O. Box 860125 St. Angustine Florida 32086 Ph. (904) 429-7536
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ELIZABETH WILLIAMSON RESIDENCE
SHEARWALL DETAILS
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